
From: Kay Wakeford 
Date: 13 June 2017 09:50:26 BST 
To: Sam Miller; Beach Paul (NHS Property Services)  
Cc: Verity Pearce  
Subject: Thank you to Simon and team 

Hi Sam 

I would like to bring to your attention our thanks from the Milford site for the great communication 
and support Concept team have given us over the last few weeks of the work carried out at Milford 
Hospital. 

Simon Clayton and James Finn have been exceptional in communicating and ensuring that the work 
had minimum disruption to the day to day services on site 

Simon as regularly updated Verity Pearce and myself of progress. He has spoken to staff who have 
had concerns and reassured them over certain aspects of the work. 

Many thanks 

Kay 

Kay Wakeford 
Hotel Services Co-ordinator 

Milford & Haslemere Hospitals 
Virgin Care Limited  
 
t: 01483 782630 
m: 07766 257849 

 

 

e: Kay Wakeford  
w: virgincare.co.uk  
twitter: @VirginCare  
facebook: Virgin Care  

 

Our finance correspondence address has changed to: Virgin Care Limited | 6600 Daresbury Business Park | Warrington | WA4 
4GE 

IT Address: Virgin Care Limited | Farnham Centre for Health | Farnham Hospital | Hale Road | Farnham | Surrey | GU9 9QL 

Registered address: Virgin Care Limited | Lynton House | 7-12 Tavistock Square | London WC1H 9LT. Registered in England 
and Wales. No 5466033 
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